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STEIN | ADLER Adam J. Stein
DABAH ZELKOWITZ Direct Dial: 347.378.1917
LLP

astein@steinadlerlaw.com

October 23, 2020

VIA ECF

Hon. Frederic Block, U.S.D.J.
United States District Court
Eastern District of New York
225 Cadman Plaza East
Brooklyn, New York 11201

Re:  Williamsburg Climbing Gym Company LLC and Fifth Concerto Holdco, Inc. v.
Ronit Realty, LLC — Case No. 20-cv-02073 (FB) (RML)

Dear Judge Block:

We represent Defendant/Counterclaim-Plaintiff Ronit Realty LLC (“Ronit”) in the above-
referenced action. In accordance with the Court’s directive on October 13, 2020, we write to
inform the Court that Ronit is amenable to participating in mediation with the Plaintiffs, using a
mediator from the Court’s panel. Counsel for all parties have conferred and agreed to conduct the

mediation within 30 days, subject to the Court’s approval and mediator’s availability.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Respectfully Submitted,

Adam J. Stein
cc:  All counsel of record (via ECF)
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